

Your Community FORUM

Working together to improve our communities

Brierley Hill and Brockmoor & Pensnett

Community Forums involve local people, councillors, the police and other organisations working together to come up with ideas and solutions to improve the local community and area.

**Monday 22nd November 2021 at 6.30pm
online on Microsoft Team**

[Click on this Link to register for the meeting](#)

Agenda

- 1. Welcome and introduction to the meeting**
- 2. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair**
- 3. Introductions, apologies and declarations of interest**
- 4. Communities together**
 - Sharing what is working well in our local communities
 - What would we like to see in our local area and how can we improve our community together?
- 5. Police update and discussion**
- 6. Community forum funding** – Councillors to make recommendations on attached report
- 7. Arrangements for next meeting**

Action notes from previous meetings can be viewed on the Council's website www.dudley.gov.uk If you or anyone you know is attending and requires assistance to access the meeting, please let us know in advance using the contact details below and we will do our best to help you.

For more information about Community Forums:

Visit our website www.dudley.gov.uk/community
E-mail: Community.Forums@dudley.gov.uk

Contact your neighbourhood policing team at:

brierleyhill@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
Follow on Twitter: @BrierlyHillWMP



Brierley Hill and Brockmoor & Pensnett Community Forum

Your Ward Councillors

The contact information for your local Councillors is shown below.

Please take the opportunity to attend your local community forum and let us know about the issues that matter in your local area.

Brierley Hill



Adam Davies
Conservative
07843 761235



Ridha Ahmed
Labour
07415 759595



Zafar Islam
Labour
01384 256599
07712 189767

Brockmoor & Pensnett



Rebekah Collins
Conservative
07904 952535



Sue Greenaway
Conservative
Deputy Mayor of Dudley
01384 261785
07740 986339



Judy Foster
Labour
Deputy Group Leader
07525 154493



**Brierley Hill and Brockmoor & Pensnett Community Forum –
Monday 22nd November 2021**

Report of the Director of Public Health and Wellbeing

Community Forum Funding

<u>Purpose</u>	
1.	To consider the allocation of expenditure from the community forum funding budget for the 2021/22 municipal year.
<u>Recommendations</u>	
2.	It is recommended that the forum: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • considers the new applications referred to in the report and makes an appropriate recommendation to the Director of Public Health and Wellbeing, and • notes details of the funding it has allocated since the last meeting of the forum held on 9th March 2020, at the start of the Covid-19 pandemic.
<u>Background</u>	
3.	The ten community forums are responsible for allocating expenditure from the delegated community forum funding budget. The Cabinet, in March 2018, approved a new set of criteria to replace the previous guidelines against which allocations from the delegated budget should be considered, and these are attached.
4.	Copies of the new applications referred to in this report have been e-mailed to Members prior to the meeting.
<u>Applications for consideration at this meeting</u>	
5.	<u>St. Paul's Community and Learning Centre</u> An application has been received from St. Paul's Community and Learning Centre on Hawbush Road, which is used as a venue for a range of community groups and activities, including dance, karate, over 50s club, citizens' advice and adult and community learning. The centre is requesting £4,266.24 for the supply and fitting of

	<p>four digital clocks, desks, chairs and filing cabinets for its office, IT equipment, marking of bays on its car park and two display boards.</p> <p>The centre has not received any community forum funding within the last three years.</p>
6.	<p><u>All Stars Youth Club</u></p> <p>An application has been received from the All Stars Youth Club which meets at the Fens Pool Community Centre and provides activities for young people with disabilities up to the age of 30. The club is applying for £250.00 to provide first aid training courses to five volunteers.</p> <p>Within the last three years the club has received, in September 2019, £2,160 to cover one year's venue hire and, in April 2020, £400.00 towards a residential weekend (later amended to a theme park trip) from the Gornal and Upper Gornal and Woodseton Community Forum, in whose area the club was previously based.</p>
7.	<p><u>Friends of the Coppice</u></p> <p>Friends of the Coppice, which aims to preserve and improve access to Pensnett Coppice for local communities, is requesting funding of £2,704.20 to purchase and install two picnic units in the green space.</p> <p>Within the last three years, the group has been awarded £5,000 for clearance of vegetation and the supply and installation of two benches and two litter bins at the Coppice together with tools and insurance in December 2019.</p>
8.	<p><u>Funding allocated since last meeting</u></p> <p>Community forum meetings were suspended from mid-March 2020 due to the Covid-19 pandemic, but funding remained open to voluntary and community organisations to apply for. During the period since the last meeting of this forum, the following funding has been agreed:</p> <p><u>Friends of the Fens</u> - £2,500.00 to provide the foundations for a sculpture to be installed at an entrance to the Fens Pool Nature Reserve (July 2020).</p> <p><u>Christmas tree and lights 2020</u> - £1,840.00 for a Christmas tree/lights at the Moor Centre, Brierley Hill, and £2,934.80 for Christmas trees/lights at High Oak/Bradley Street, Pensnett and Brockmoor Community Centre (October 2020).</p> <p><u>Lions Boxing Club</u> - £861.00 towards the overall cost of a defibrillator and cabinet at the club (July 2021).</p> <p><u>Friends of the Fens</u> – £4,000.00 for the purchase and installation of four notice boards for Fens Pool Nature Reserve (July 2021).</p>

1st Pensnett Guides/2nd Pensnett Rainbows and Brownies - £4,325.00 for 12 months rental, materials and payments for activities, laptop, printer and covid protective equipment/supplies (September 2021).

British Glass Foundation - £2,432.00 towards professional fees for the final phase of the glass museum's landscaping and interpretation (September 2021).

Christmas tree and lights 2021 - £7049.71 for a Christmas tree/lights at the Moor Centre, Brierley Hill, and on-street lighting at Brettell Lane and £3,085.80 for Christmas trees/lights at High Oak/Bradley Street, Pensnett and Brockmoor Community Centre (October 2021).

An application from Parkinsons Dudley Branch was unsuccessful on this occasion.

Finance

9. Each community forum receives an annual allocation of £10,000 per ward. The balances currently available to spend are as follows:

£	Balance Bfwd from 20/21	Annual Funding 21/22	Actual Spend 21/22	Committed	Balance to award
Brierley Hill	19,110.23	10,000.00	2,175.75	9,472.71	17,461.77
Brockmoor & Pensnett	17,373.88	10,000.00	9,639.75	5,741.79	11,992.34
Total	36,484.11	20,000.00	11,815.50	15,214.50	29,454.11

Law

10. The Localism Act 2011 gives the Council a power of general competence to act in the interests of the Community. Section 111 of the Local Government Act 1972 enables the Council to do anything that is calculated to facilitate, or is conducive to or incidental to, the discharge of its statutory functions.

Risk Management

11. There are no significant risks involved in the proposal.

Equality Impact

12. A wide range of voluntary and community organisations across the borough have been awarded community forum funding. Beneficiaries have included, for example, people from across all age groups, from different ethnic and religious backgrounds and groups

	of disabled people. An equality impact assessment of community forum funding has been completed.
<u>Human Resources/Organisational Development</u>	
13.	A review of community forums was carried out in 2016/17 with a range of recommendations approved by the Cabinet in May 2017 for developing forums as part of the council's commitment to working more closely with local communities.
<u>Commercial/Procurement</u>	
14.	There are no significant commercial or procurement implications.
<u>Council Priorities</u>	
15.	<p>Community forums contribute to objectives within the Borough Vision, the Council Plan and the Future Council Programme which focus on healthy, resilient, safe communities by:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • providing an opportunity for local people, elected members and partners to work together to identify and progress priorities for their local area • supporting people to be actively involved in their community by identifying community assets, connecting people and resources, and enabling people to share ideas and make positive things happen in their communities • providing opportunities for local people to influence plans and services which will impact on the local area • providing a forum to deal with wider community issues rather than individual complaints • providing funding to groups who demonstrate that they are working alongside local people and utilising existing community assets wherever possible • focusing on approaches which support people to be more self-reliant, independent and co-ordinated in order to increase community resilience.



Director of Public Health and Wellbeing

Contact Officer: Simon Manson
 Telephone: 01384 814713
 Email: simon.manson@dudley.gov.uk

List of Background Papers

- The application forms on which this report is based have been emailed to Members prior to the meeting but contain exempt information under the terms of part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.
- Criteria for considering funding applications attached.

Funding criteria for applicants – Community Forum funding

1. Voluntary or community organisations based in Dudley borough, or which benefit people in the borough, can apply for up to a maximum of £5,000 per year. The same project will not normally be funded more than once in every three years (see note 1).
2. Applications should be for local projects i.e. in a particular ward/small number of wards and not borough wide. Applications should be from a parent organisation rather than, for example, an individual team within a sports club.
3. Applications should demonstrate how they will contribute to Dudley Council's aim to support local people and organisations to work together to improve the local community or area and encourage local people to be active citizens.
4. Applications may be for capital and/or revenue expenditure (see note 2), but revenue costs must be one-off or strictly time-limited; ongoing revenue costs will be the applicant's responsibility and will not be funded by the council.
5. Applicants are encouraged to demonstrate match funding or efforts to obtain funding elsewhere/share resources with other organisations.
6. Applications are to be submitted at least 21 days before a forum meeting in order to be considered at that meeting. Later applications will be held over to the next available meeting. Genuinely urgent applications may be considered between meetings at the discretion of community forum members.
7. Once an application is received, where appropriate a council community development worker will arrange to meet the applicants to provide advice and support with the application before it proceeds.
8. Applications will only be considered if the application form is completed fully and the requested documents submitted (see note 3).
9. If appropriate, applications may be recommended for, or redirected to, funding from other sources.
10. Applicants will need to attend the forum meeting at which their application is considered to share what they plan to do and answer any questions.
11. A recommendation on the application will be made by the forum's elected members to the council's Director of Public Health and Wellbeing.
12. A funding approval may be given with particular conditions attached e.g. equipment purchased to be shared with other organisations.

Notes:

Note 1. Individual community forums reserve the right to make exceptions depending on the circumstances of the application.

Note 2: Capital – one-off expenditure on buying equipment, vehicles, land or buildings, or carrying out improvements or new build. Revenue – expenditure on running costs of projects or activities, including staff costs and purchase of consumable items or services.

Note 3: an alternative way to apply will be available to people who may have difficulty in completing the application form because of a disability

Terms and conditions of funding

Payment will usually be made once work or an activity has been carried out and/or goods/equipment purchased and related paid invoices or receipts provided to the council.

If approved, funding will be provided on the basis that:

1. The funding is spent within nine months of approval by the community forum i.e. paid invoices/receipts are submitted to the council within this timescale. If (in exceptional circumstances) funding has been provided in advance, paid invoices/receipts must be provided to the council within three months or the money will need to be repaid to the council.
2. A representative of the organisation attends a meeting of the community forum within twelve months of the application being approved to share feedback about the difference the funding has made.
3. The organisation uses the funding only for the purpose stated, agrees to provide any extra information that the Council may require and allows Council officers to inspect goods/equipment purchased, if required.
4. Any goods/equipment funded are sufficiently insured.
5. The Council's internal and external auditors have the right to inspect documentation relating to the funding application.
6. If funding has been awarded based on misleading or inaccurate information, or the organisation receives funding for the same items from another source, the organisation will repay part or all of the allocation as required by the Council.

Elected members, when considering community forum applications:

1. should apply the funding criteria for applicants in considering applications; the council's Standing Orders and Financial Regulations, and the council's legal powers must be complied with in dealing with applications;
2. should declare any interests that they have in any of the applications to be considered;
3. will make recommendations on applications for community forum funding to the Director of Public Health and Wellbeing who has delegated authority for community forum funding;
4. are free to decide whether to pool their resources across wards or to use each ward allocation only for applications relating to that ward;
5. may wish to identify with the local community some priorities for their areas on an annual or other basis and invite grant applications which relate to these;
6. should allow applicants, who will be asked to attend forum meetings, to present their applications, and successful applicants, who will be attending a future meeting, to provide feedback. This will help in establishing accountability and a clear audit trail for expenditure, as well as sharing learning and inspiration with other community groups; and
7. have discretion in dealing with applications at meetings in the absence of the applicants.